DALEXCO ENTERPRISES, LLC

10 Cote Ct.

Coventry, Rl 02816
401/821-0036
508/971-2992 cell

E-mail dalexco@verizon.net
July 22, 2013

To:

Tim Carrol

Town of Chilmark

Menemsha Beach

Quote #07222013lI

Terms 50% with order, 50% upon completion

Delivery: 3-4 weeks ARO

F.O.B. : Components-New Bedford, MA

We are pleased to provide you with a quotation for the following:

Item | Qty Description Unit $

Extended

1 1 Installation of Edson Supplied peristaltic pump station $5,200.00

$5,200.00

to include:

-- 2” HDPE Pipe with fusion welded joints.

-- Stainless steel hardware and hangers

-- Mounting of (5) Hydrants and hose racks

-- Hard wire (3) Remote start/stop boxes to controls

-- Connect discharge plumbing to existing 2” line

-- Install new conduit and electrical supply lines from

existing breaker panel.

Note: Town to provide 3’ x 3’ x 3” cement pad to mount

pump. Pipe “chase” from pad through steel bulked to

accommodate 2” suction line from pump to dock. (4” min).

Total
Thank you for the opportunity for your business. Please call with any questions.
Sincerely,

(k)

Darryl A. Smith
Sales Engineer

$5,200.00




